CITY OF BANNING

STAFF REPORT
TO: CITY COUNCIL
FROM: Arturo Vela, Acting City Manager
PREPARED BY: Yvette Vaca, Administrative Sergeant
Vincent Avila, Chief of Police
MEETING DATE: August 26, 2025
SUBJECT: Receive and File Animal Control Statistics for the Months of June and
July 2025
RECOMMENDATION:

Receive and file.

BACKGROUND:

The Banning Police Department provides Animal Control Services statistics to the public and City
Council upon request.

JUSTIFICATION:

Statistics tell a city how many Animal Control Officers need to be on the street, the types of calls they
handle, and the need for additional services. Statistics show increases and decreases in particular areas
of Animal Control Services over time.

FISCAL IMPACT:
None.

ALTERNATIVES:

Providing statistics keeps the Council, staff, and residents apprised of current Animal Control Services
activities. If the statistics are not presented to the Council on a regular basis, then they should be
provided on another platform.

BUDGETED?:
No

CONTRACT/AGREEMENT:
No

ATTACHMENTS:
1. Good Police Stats ACO June July 2025.pdf


https://legistarweb-production.s3.amazonaws.com/uploads/attachment/pdf/3550761/Good_Police_Stats_ACO_June_July_2025.pdf

	CITY OF BANNING STAFF REPORT

